
  
 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE 
 

HUXLEY CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 515 N. MAIN AVENUE 
TUESDAY OCTOBER 27, 2020 6:00 P.M. 

 
AGENDA 

 

1. ROLL CALL 
  
2. APPROVE AGENDA AS PRESENTED AND/OR AMENDED 

 
3. PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION    
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (5 MINUTE TIME LIMIT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THIS AGENDA) 

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 
6. CONSENT AGENDA – These are routine business items and will be acted upon by one Roll Call Vote without 
separate discussion unless a Councilmember or citizen requests an item to be removed or considered separately.  

a. Approve Minutes from October 13, 2020 Regular Meeting  
b. Approve Payment of Bills 
c. Approve Resolution No. 20-098 Hanks Subdivision (Story County 2-Mile Review) 
d. Approve Resolution No. 20-099 for Police Officer Employment Offer and Setting Salary 

 
7. BUSINESS ITEMS 

 
8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

a. Story County Economic Development Project Application (SCEDG): Main Avenue/Olde Towne 
b. Update on Goal Setting/Strategic Planning Process  
c. Huxley Library Survey 
d. Huxley Fire/EMS Incident Report 

 
9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DIRECTOR REPORTS 
 
10. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT   

 
12. WORKSESSION Capital Improvement Planning 
 

    UPCOMING WORK SESSION TOPICS 
Update on Trails & Sidewalk Infill Master Plan 
Zoning Ordinance Review and Amendments 
Follow Up on Low-Moderate Income Fund Uses 
          New City Mapping Capabilities 
   Other Items of Interest to City Council 

 
For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk’s Office at 515-597-2561 or visit the Clerk’s 
Office, City Administration Building at 515 N. Main Ave.  Council agendas are available to the public at the City Clerk’s Office on 
Monday morning preceding Tuesday’s council meeting. Citizens can also request to receive meeting notices and agendas by 
email by calling the Clerk’s Office or sending their request via email. 



 
 



 

 
HUXLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, October 13, 2020 
 
These minutes are as recorded by the City Clerk and are subject to City Council approval at the next regular council meeting.  
 
COUNCIL MEETING:  The Huxley City Council met on the above date pursuant to rules of the council, notice posted at City 
Hall, onto website and emailed to news media.  Mayor Deaton called the meeting to order at 6:03 pm. 

 
ROLL CALL:   Kuhn, Roberts, Peterson, Easter, Mulder 
 
AGENDA APPROVAL:  Motion by Roberts, second by Peterson to approve agenda as presented.  Roll Call:  Kuhn, Roberts, 
Peterson, Easter, Mulder voted yes. Motion carried.  
 

CITY STAFF PRESENT:  Rita Conner – City Administrator, Jolene Lettow – City Clerk, Gerry Stoll – Police Chief, Shane Griffin – 
EMS Director, Cathy Van Maanen - Library Director, Jeff Peterson – Public Works Director 
 

CONSULTANTS PRESENT:   Forrest Aldrich - City Engineer/Veenstra & Kimm 
 

PROCLAMATION:  Mayor Deaton read Watershed Awareness Month proclamation.   
 
PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION:  Dan Culhane, Ames Economic Development Commission (AEDC) Director, introduced 
newest employee to AEDC and the City of Huxley’s representative:  Nick Sorenson.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
Motion by Roberts, second by Peterson to approve Consent Agenda as listed: 

a. Minutes from September 22, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting  
b. Payment of Bills 
c. Resolution No. 20-094 Street Finance report 
d. Resolution No. 20-095 Professional Services Contract with V & K, Inc for East 1st Street 

Reconstruction Project Phase II 
e. Resolution No. 20-096 Payment Estimate No. 4 Heart of Iowa Nature Trail Project 
f. Resolution No. 20-097 Westview Plat 3 Street Sign Placement 

Council asked that Dead End sign be placed on Centennial in Westview Heights.  Roll Call:  Roberts, Kuhn, Peterson, 
Easter, Mulder voted yes.  Motion carried.  
 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 
Councilman Kuhn asked status of Emergency Water Ban.  City Administrator, Rita Conner, replied that ban had been 
lifted.   
 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
- North Lift Station project ready for close out 
- Burn ban in effect for Story County 
- E. 1st Street project:  going through DOT bid process in March 2021 
- Police applications being accepted through October 17th 
- Audit has been completed 
 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion - Easter, second - Peterson to adjourn meeting at 6:44pm. 5 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
    
Submitted by:  Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 



10-27-20 Council Claims

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

A B C
VENDOR NAME DESCRIPTION GROSS AMOUNT

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 194.00$                   
BAKER & TAYLOR ENTERTAINME BOOKS 903.36$                   
BOUND TREE MEDICAL AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 89.42$                     
BUD'S AUTO REPAIR INC PD & FIRE TRUCK MAINTENANCE 411.73$                   
CALIBER CONCRETE LLC HOINT PAVING 3,031.25$               
CARDMEMBER SERVICE SEE ATTACHED 6,112.35$               
CENTRAL IOWA TOWING & RECO TOWING SERVICE FOR INTERNATION 467.00$                   
COMPASS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CHECKS 361.35$                   
COMPASS MINERALS AMERICA COARSE ROCK SALT 3,641.28$               
CONSUMERS ENERGY ELECTRIC 11,526.42$             
DEMCO BOOK PROCESSING MATERIALS 151.45$                   
DOLLAR GENERAL-REGIONS 410 BATTERIES 9.30$                       
ELECTRIC PUMP WORK ON NORTH LIFT STATION 4,800.00$               
ENGINEERED OPERATIONS & SE BULKHEADS AND DATA CABLES 527.90$                   
FALLER, KINCHELOE & CO, PL AUDIT PROGRESS 6,200.00$               
GALLS, LLC- DBA CARPENTER PD UNIFORM COATS 749.97$                   
GATEHOUSE-DB IOWA HOLDINGS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 156.35$                   
HENDERSON PRODUCTS, INC. GRASS FOR  HYDRO RESERVOIR 66.03$                     
HOVICK FAMILY FARM FALL FESTIVAL PETTING ZOO 625.00$                   
IMFOA DUES 125.00$                   
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PAYROLL TAXES 12,317.81$             
IOWA DNR 2021 ANNUAL WATER USE FEE 95.00$                     
IOWA DOT DISINFECTANT SPRAYS 150.24$                   
IOWA EARTH WORKS, LLC STORM CLEAN-UP 138,770.00$           
IOWA MUN. WORKERS' COMP. A 2019-2020 ADJUSTED WC PREMIUM 8,186.00$               
IOWA MUNICIPAL FINANCE OFF ANNUAL DUES 50.00$                     
IPERS IPERS 2,854.50$               
ITRON, INC. UTILITY HARDWARE MAINTENANCE 2,508.73$               
JESSICA DAVIS NFL FLAG FOOTBALL 57.00$                     
KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY WATER TREATMENT LABS 137.70$                   
LINDSEY ALLEY NFL FLAG FOOTBALL 57.00$                     
MANDY ZIMMERMAN YOUTH SOCCER 37.00$                     
MEGAN BARRICK CIRL BASKETBALL-4TH GRADE 75.00$                     
MENARDS - AMES TREATED LUMBER 170.32$                   
NEVADA PARKS AND RECREATIO CIRL ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 300.00$                   
NEW CENTURY FS INC  FUEL 2,028.96$               
NICKOLAY CONSULTING, LLC MONTHLY IT WORK 477.75$                   
NOVA FITNESS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE ON EQUIPMENT 338.10$                   
OXEN TECHNOLOGY REMOTE LABOR 120.00$                   
PCC AN AMBULANCE BILLING S JULY AMBULANCE BILLING 672.61$                   
PEER SUPPORT FOUNDATION CRITICAL INCIDENT TRAINING 125.00$                   
POSTMASTER BULK POSTAGE 434.63$                   
PREMIER PRINTER USAGE 27.88$                     
REX DECKARD MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 11.04$                     
SAFE BUILDING COMPLIANCE & BUILDING INSPECTIONS 11,134.56$             



10-27-20 Council Claims

47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

73

74
75

76

77
78

79

80
81

A B C
STORY COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATI MEMBERSHIP DUES 25.00$                     
SUNSET LAW ENFORCEMENT HORN 223 REM 55 GR TAP 293.00$                   
SYNCB/AMAZON DVDS, BOOKS, OFFICE SUPPLIES 517.82$                   
TASC FLEX BENEFIT PLANS 597.89$                   
THE DES MOINES REGISTER ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 269.02$                   
U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANC AUG AND SEPT COPIER LEASE 203.36$                   
VERIZON WIRELESS PUBLIC WORKS CELL PHONES 677.04$                   
WINDSTREAM IOWA COMMUNICAT DISPATCH PHONE 79.66$                     
ZIEGLER INC 420F BACKHOE MAINTENANCE 230.56$                   
Payroll Expense 54,684.39$             
GRAND TOTAL 278,863.73$           

FUND TOTALS
001   GENERAL FUND 25,883.33
002   LIBRARY 4,900.57
003   RECREATION 6,727.44
004   FIRE AND RESCUE 2,193.94
014   AMBULANCE 2,518.53
110   ROAD USE TAX 5,925.97
340   Trail Paving Project 3,031.25
398   STORM DAMAGE-DEREUCHE 144,037.00
600   WATER UTILITY 15,585.86
610   SEWER UTILITY 13,375.45
01 PAYROLL EXPENSE 54,684.39
GRAND TOTAL 278,863.73

Cardmember Services (Visa)

Admin
recording fees, amazon prime, adobe 
acropro, monthly zoom 48.63$                     

Streets
gas pump hose, paper towels, toughbook 
charger 67.96$                     

Library postage 3.66$                       

FD
sheet metal tailboard step, essentials of 
firefighting, kid fire hats 839.37$                   

Parks and Rec

mini bands, step watches, toilet cleaner, 
floor maching plate & scrub brush, sports 
bars, o bands and tubes, vac hose, fitness 
on demand, nfl flag football jerseys, 
janitorial supplies, background check, 3,198.02$               

PD shotgun stock, postage 85.99$                     

WW
wef membership renewal, hand sanitizer, 
barb wire, bolts, pliers 357.14$                   

Water

wipes, toilet paper, towels, repair kits, 
awwa membership, charging cords for 
toughbooks 1,511.58$               

Total  $               6,112.35 



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 
 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Hanks Subdivision (Story County Two-Mile Review)  
 
SUBMITTED BY  
Rita Conner, City Administrator 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Ryan Roberts (517 Meadowbrook Place Huxley, Iowa 50124) has submitted materials to Story 
County Planning and Development for review of a planned 2 lot residential subdivision, to be 
known as the Hanks Residential Subdivision. 
 
The Planning & Zoning Commission met October 20, 2020 to review the plat and voted 
approval. Their motion is below. 
 
Additional information is below and in the attachments. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

• The property is presented to the City of Huxley under the Iowa Code 2-mile review 
requirements; subdivision proposals within 2 miles of the Huxley city limits must go 
through city review. 

• Long-range planning and potential future public infrastructure expenditures should be 
considered with rural subdivision development.  

• The property contains an existing residence that will remain on Lot 1. 
• This proposal was recommended for approval by the Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
BOARD/COMMISSION ACTION(S):  YES  
Planning & Zoning Commission: Motion-Patterson, Second-Schonhorst. Motion carried 7-0 
 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
 
ANTICIPATED ACTIONS AND FUTURE COMMITMENTS:  

• No actions specific to this plat 
• The City will continue to evaluate our land use, utility and growth plans, review future 

Story County subdivisions, and work with Story County on long range planning and 
development to ensure best use of fiscal resources and orderly growth. 

 
 

 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-098 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING FINAL PLAT FOR HANKS SUBDIVISION 
 
 WHEREAS, Ryan Roberts (517 Meadowbrook Place Huxley, Iowa 50124) has submitted 
materials to Story County Planning and Development for review of a planned 2 lot residential 
subdivision, to be known as the Hanks Residential Subdivision and; 
 

WHEREAS, the plat is presented to the City of Huxley under the Iowa Code 2-mile 
review requirements and; 
 
WHEREAS, long-range planning and potential future public infrastructure expenditures 

should be considered with rural subdivision development and: 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission approved the final plat at their 
October 20, 2020 meeting.  

 
             NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Huxley, Iowa, 
as follows:  
 
The final plat for the Hanks Subdivision is hereby approved.  
              
 
 
Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 
Nate Easter    ___  ___    ___ 
David Kuhn    ___  ___    ___ 
Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 27th day of October 2020. 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  
 
 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 20-098 by affixing below my official signature as 
Mayor of the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 27th  day of October 2020. 

 
 

                                                      ______________________________ 
                                                                           Kevin Deaton, Mayor           
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Jolene Lettow, City Clerk 



 
 
 
 



P

A

R

C

E

L

 

F

(

2

0

1

4

-

1

0

7

6

2

)

73987.67 S.F.

1.70 ACRES TOTAL

0.25 ACRES ROAD

1.45 ACRES NET

121196.39 S.F.

2.78 ACRES TOTAL

0.32 ACRES ROAD

2.46 ACRES NET

S89°50'32"E  220.91'

N
0

0
°
1

2
'
1

7
"
E

 
 
3

3
6

.
9

8
'

N
0

0
°
0

0
'
4

5
"
W

 
 
4

6
0

.
9

7
'

N88°36'25"E  419.30'

S
0

0
°
1

2
'
1

7
"
W

 
 
4

7
2

.
3

1
'

N89°50'32"W  417.39'

222.25'

197.06'

1
3

0
.
0

0
'

3
3

0
.
9

7
'

S
E

P
T

I
C

 
T

A
N

K

&
 
F

I
E

L
D

3
3

'
 
R

O
W

 
L

I
N

E

25' ROW LINE

ACCESSORY

BUILDING

WATER

METER

37.5' SIDE/CORNER SETBACK

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

5
0

'
 
F

R
O

N
T

 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

4
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

2
0

'
 
F

L
A

G
 
Y

A
R

D
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

10' SIDE SETBACK (TYP)

4
0

'
 
R

E
A

R
 
S

E
T

B
A

C
K

H
O

U
S

E

10' x 12' SHED

ON SKIDS - TO

BE MOVED

A

C

C

E

S

S

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

50.00'

50.00'

1
9

0
.
0

0
'

2
5
.
0
0
'

33.00'

N
0

0
°
0

0
'
4

5
"
W

8
6

7
.
2

8
'

N89°50'32"W  912.22'

NW CORNER

SW1/4, SW1/4

SEC. 20-82-23

FOUND 1/2" REBAR

W/ YELLOW CAP

#6586

NW CORNER

PARCEL F

NE CORNER

PARCEL F

SW CORNER

SEC. 20-82-23

FOUND RR

SPIKE

SE CORNER

PARCEL F

SE CORNER

SW1/4, SW1/4

SEC. 20-82-23

FOUND 1/2" REBAR

W/ YELLOW CAP

#17161

= FOUND 1/2" REBAR W/ ILLEGIBLE CAP

= FOUND 1/2" REBAR W/ YELLOW CAP #17161

= SET 1/2 "REBAR W/ YELLOW CAP #17161

1
9
.
4
'

5
7
0
T

H
 
A

V
E

N
U

E
 
(
6
6
'
)

320TH LANE (50')

31940 570TH AVENUE

S

T

O

R

Y

 
C

O

U

N

T

Y

H
A

R
O

L
D

 
D

E
A

N
 
&

 
B

E
U

L
A

H
 
M

.
 
H

A
N

K
S

33.00'

10'

2
4
'

1
1
5

.
1

5
'

EASEMENT FOR

SEPTIC LATERALS

LOCATION:

OWNERS:

SURVEYOR:

FINAL PLAT

HANKS SUBDIVISION

DEVELOPER:

A RESIDENTIAL PARCEL SUBDIVISION OF PARCEL F

IN THE SW1/4, SW1/4 OF SEC. 20-82-23,

STORY COUNTY, IOWA

DENNIS DEAN & HARRIETTE PAMELA HANKS

RYAN ROBERTS

R. BRADLEY STUMBO, PLS #17161

FOX ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC.

AMES, IA 50010

515-233-0000

517 MEADOW BROOK PL.

HUXLEY, IA 50124

JOB# DATE: PAGE OF14180-20A 8/25/20 1 1

Phone: (515) 233-0000

414 South 17th Street, Suite 107
FOX Engineering Associates, Inc.

Ames, Iowa 50010

FAX:  (515) 233-0103

engineering

00 60' 120'

DISTRICTS:

Zoning: A-1 (Agricultural)

School: Ballard

Fire: Cambridge

Ambulance: Mary Greeley

Utility: Iowa Regional Utilities Assn., Consumers

  Energy

Watershed: Sugar Creek - South Skunk River

Survey Description:

A Residential Parcel Subdivision of Parcel F in the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 20, Township 82

North Range 23 West of the 5th P.M., Story County, Iowa, as shown on the Plat of Survey filed at Inst. No. 2014-10762, and

being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the Southwest Corner of said Section 20; thence N00°00'45"W,

460.97 feet along the west line thereof to the Northwest Corner of said Parcel F; thence N88°36'25"E, 419.30 feet to the

Northeast Corner thereof; thence S00°12'17"W, 472.31 feet to the Southeast Corner of said Parcel F and the south line of said

Section 20; thence N89°50'32"W, 417.39 feet to the point of beginning, containing 4.48 acres, which includes 0.57 acres of

existing public right of way.

Notes:

1. Lot 1 is served by private septic and rural water. Lot 2 will be served by private septic and rural water.

2. There exists an easement, 30' in width, to Iowa Regional Utilities Association, recorded at Inst. No. 01-10770, over former

    Parcel B, being the West 220' of Parcel F. There is not enough information to plot this easement.

3. There exists an easement, 80' in width, to Northern Natural Gas Company, recorded in Book  103, Page 517, that crosses

    the SW1/4 of Section 20. There is not enough information in the document to determine if it crosses Parcel F.

4. All new lots shall require an E911 address for inhabited structures, including residences and businesses, telecommunications

    towers and facilities, and for any public assembly area including open-air, outdoor activities. E911 addresses shall be

    assigned by Story County at the request of the property owner.

AutoCAD SHX Text
My license renewal date is December 31, 2021.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R. BRADLEY STUMBO, PLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this land surveying document was prepared by me or under my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional Land Surveyor under the laws of the State of Iowa.

AutoCAD SHX Text
License number P17161

AutoCAD SHX Text
P17161



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 
AGENDA HEADING:  
Approval of Police Officer Employment Offer 
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rita Conner, City Administrator; Gerry Stoll, Police Chief 
 
 
SYNOPSIS: 
Recommend approving offer of employment for new police officer.  

 
FISCAL IMPACT: YES 
Amount: $54,438.00 ($26.18/hour) 
 
Funding Source: FY 20/21 City of Huxley Budget, General Fund 
 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: YES 

• Applications taken, interviews conducted and background checks completed 
• Current Reserve Officer Rex Deckard recommended by Chief Stoll for the position 

 
PREVIOUS COUNCIL ACTION(S): YES 

• Discussed during the FY 20/21 budget process in Spring 2020 and funds reserved 
 
BOARD/COMMISSION ACTION(S): NONE   
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 
 
ANTICIPATED ACTIONS AND FUTURE COMMITMENTS:  
 

• Formal acceptance of offer and set date of beginning full time employment 
 



 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-099 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING POLICE OFFICER EMPLOYMENT AND SETTING 
SALARY 

 
 
 WHEREAS, a process has been conducted to search for a new full time police 
officer for the City of Huxley Police Department and; 
 
 WHEREAS, the position will be offered with a starting salary of $26.18 per hour. 
 
             NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Huxley, Iowa, as follows:  
 
The offer of employment and salary are hereby approved. 
 
 

 

Roll Call   Aye  Nay  Absent 
 
Nate Easter    ___  ___    ___ 
David Kuhn    ___  ___    ___ 
Greg Mulder   ___  ___    ___ 
Rick Peterson   ___  ___    ___ 
Tracey Roberts   ___  ___    ___ 
 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 27th day of October 2020. 
 

 
 

APPROVAL BY MAYOR  
 
 I hereby approve the foregoing Resolution No. 20-099 by affixing below my official 
signature as Mayor of the City of Huxley, Iowa, this 27th  day of October 2020. 

 
 

                                                      ______________________________ 
                                                                            Kevin Deaton, Mayor           
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Jolene R. Lettow, City Clerk 



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 
 
 
AGENDA HEADING: 
Informational Items 
 
SUBMITTED BY  
Rita Conner, City Administrator 
 
SYNOPSIS:  
On the October 27 Council agenda are four items for Council’s information. A brief summary of 
each is provided below. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

• Story County Economic Development Project Application (SCEDG). Included in Council 
materials is an application for $2500 in grant funds for a Downtown Assessment to be 
conducted by the Downtown Resource Center at the Iowa Economic Development 
Authority. The first step of a planning initiative for the revitalization of the Main Avenue 
Corridor. A committee of stakeholders is in development and Main Street Iowa is being 
consulted for potential programs and resources. Business owners, building owners, 
residents, AEDC and HDC participation. 
 

• As part of the Huxley Library’s Strategic Plan Process, a community survey was 
conducted by phone. The survey developer was able to include a variety of questions that 
expanded to other aspect of life in Huxley. The results are included with Council packet 
materials and Director Van Maanen will provide detail at the meeting. 

 
• Council requested an incident report that identified calls for Huxley Fire and Rescue 

within Huxley and outside of Huxley. The report is included with packet materials and 
Chief Moomaw will provide detail at the meeting. Staff has been in discussion in 2020 on 
possible opportunities to explore regionalization of service conversations with other 
South Story County communities.  

 
• Three consultants have been contacted for detailed discussions and questions on 

conducting a goal setting/strategic planning process for the City of Huxley. They are the 
University of Northern Iowa Institute for Decision Making (this entity conducted an 
Economic Development Planning Process for the City, HDC and other stakeholders in 
2015), Callahan Municipal Consultants (this entity conducted the City Administrator 
search in 2019) and Iowa State University Extension-Community and Economic 
Development. Each entity has conducted these types of processes over multiple years. 
Brief discussion Tuesday night on which process is the one that’s most beneficial and 
applicable to where the City is and what is being sought….. 

 
 
 
 
 



 COUNCIL COMMUNICATION         
   
 

 
 



 

APPLICATION FOR SCEDG PROJECT FUNDS 
 

Date ___October 21, 2020________________________________________ 

Amount Requesting __Minimum $2500 for Downtown Assessment to be requested from State 
of Iowa Downtown Resource Center; in communication with Main Street Iowa on any fees 
involved with application to the Main Street Iowa Program____________________________ 

Name & Address of Entity requesting funds: 

City of Huxley, Iowa 
515 N. Main Avenue 
Huxley, Iowa 50124 
 

Form of Entity: 

Corporation ____      General Partnership_____     Limited Partnership ______        

Sole Proprietorship ____    Non-profit organization ____      City _X___ 

*If entity is a corporation or partnership, please attach a copy of its Articles 

Type of Business: 

Commercial/Retail ____       Manufacturing ____       Development ____        Public __X__ 

Describe business in which Entity is engaged, and how long it has been located in Story County: 
__The City of Huxley is a municipal organization providing services to the public including 
water, wastewater, streets, stormsewer, fire/EMS, police, library, parks & recreation, 
community development and management of the City’s budget, finances, annual reporting and 
tax dollars. The City was founded in 1882 and incorporated in 1902. The City is actively working 
to attract additional jobs and commercial/business development in the community to provide 
more service options for residents and diversify the tax base, including promoting the 
revitalization and rehabilitation of existing real estate and encouraging  infill development .  

Taxpayer ID Number: ______42-6021693________________________________ 

Describe the project for which financial assistance is requested (including address if applicable): 
__In 2018, the City organized an initial meeting to include property owners and other 
stakeholders to develop plans and strategies for the Main Avenue-Old Towne area. The area 
includes some key infill development vacant sites, underutilized buildings, damaged buildings, 
opportunities for regional trail connectivity, placemaking and returning the area to one of 
vitality and commerce/mixed use. New street level businesses with the potential for residential 
uses above would maximize the density of the area and the ability to attract patrons and new 
business owners, in addition to supporting the businesses that are already there. The initiative 
would include re-engaging stakeholders, connection with the State of Iowa Main Street 
program for resources including plan development, evaluation of existing inventory, facilitation 
and other partnerships. The efforts would expand to incorporate additional areas of the Main 



Avenue Corridor. The local business community is eager to re-energize these efforts and there 
is also a new development proposal that would serve to develop a key infill site currently 
housing the Ballard School District bus barn and some older recreational space that would be 
enhanced through the project, providing even more ability to attract activity to the area.  

 

Number of Persons currently employed:  Full-time ______To be finalized, currently there are an 
estimated 18 businesses or commercial properties located on the Main Avenue Corridor 
between HWY 69 and Snyder Drive________ 

                                                                          Part time ______TBD________ 

Number of new positions added with this project: Full-time ______ Salary range ____________ 

                                                                                          Part time ______ Salary range ____________ 

List / Describe other financing for this project: ___City of Huxley Urban Renewal Plan/TIF-LMI, 
Small Business Programs, State of Iowa programs including tax credit sources, others to be 
explored.______________________________________________________________________ 

Describe the objective of the project: ____To identify the Main Avenue Corridor as a place for 
businesses, homes, services and historic preservation, develop plans and resources that can 
assist with implementation of new investment and infill development, community identify and 
retention of jobs.  The City of Huxley has invested heavily in the corridor over decades through 
the construction of the City Administrative Offices, Police Department, Library and Recreation 
Center, Fire Station, public park, regional trail connection and amphitheater area that bring 
hundreds of people through the Main Avenue Corridor annually. The community sponsors 
festivals and events throughout the calendar year including Prairie Fest, Fall Festival, Cookies 
with Santa and tree lighting, as well as recreation events, athletic training, publication and 
information events. The ability to unite behind a common message and geography, celebrate 
the community’s history and further activate and revitalize an area that has been the heart of 
the community and can flourish again is the intent.  

Will the requesting entity own the project site / facilities / equipment?  Yes _X__    No_X__ (if 
no please list Entity including contact person, mailing address, phone, email) ___Multiple 
properties are in the corridor that we wish to engage in this process and can provide additional 
detail for. The City does own land along the corridor that can be redeveloped in an infill fashion, 
but will have multiple private property owners engaged as well.  

Will municipal, or county, infrastructure improvements be necessary? Yes __X (potentially)__   
No ____                           If “yes” please describe and explain ____There is an opportunity for 
additional regional trail connectivity, potential streetscaping and pedestrian connectivity to be 
evaluated. ____________________________________________  

Is the project located in a TIF district?  Yes ____   No____Partially 

How will this project impact and/or improve Story County? _The project will have the ability to 
provide improved real estate, community and County wide business services, jobs and serve as 
one of the many great places in Story County that are growing but also working to retain 
valuable history and re-invest in it. ____________________________  



Other pertinent information: ___The City of Huxley is appreciative of the consideration of this 
application. Though the City is at the earlier stages of this initiative and there is still much 
information to gather and partnerships to develop, we have tried to make the focus of this 
application a more narrow and initial step that will assist us in moving forward.  

 

Contact Person: ___Rita Conner  

Title / Association with Entity applying: ___City Administrator______ 

Phone #: _____515-597-2561_______ 

Email: 
____rconner@huxleyiowa.org_____________________________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 

Project Funds (formally known as “Pool” funds): Project Funds consist of a 
maximum of 15% of the total funds allocated annually to the SCEDG from the 

Board of Supervisors. These funds can be used to assist eligible communities in 
Story County with the following initiatives: 

a. Economic development staff and administration  
b. Community marketing and prospecting 
c. Development of promotional materials 
d. Consulting and planning services 
e. Speculative buildings 
f. Tourism attractions (which create a major impact on the entire county)  
g. Commercial development  
h. General Community betterment activities (excluding general infrastructure and routine 

maintenance and upkeep)  
i. Main Street projects which are part of a planned community project, including, but not 

limited to, such things as streetscaping, facilitators for planning, focus groups, and 
community-based restoration.  

j. Welcome Signage and Community Beautification  
k. Community-driven housing promotion, including, but not limited to housing 

assessments, marketing of housing opportunities, and marketing for recruitment of 
potential developers.  

l. Industrial and commercial park preliminary studies.  
m. Directional and local attraction signage. 



Huxley Library—PFR community phone calls 
September, 2020 
 

Call Question 
1: How 
long have 
you lived 
in 
Huxley? 

Question 2: Tell me 2-
3 of the best features 
of your community. 

Question 3: What 
changes have you 
seen in your 
community? 

Question 4: Name 
2-3 things that 
would make your 
community event 
better. 

Question 5: 
What is your 
relationship 
with the library? 

Question 6: What 
do you think is 
the best way for 
the library to help 
improve your 
community? 

Other: 

1 19 years -Safe community 
-Clean—people take 
pride in community as 
whole and in 
individual property 
-Easy commute (to 
Ames, DSM, Ankeny) 
-Good residential 
community 

-tremendous 
growth 
-nice grocery store 
added (Fareway) 
(commented this 
was the best thing 
to happen to the 
community) 

-restaurants  
-realizes retail will 
be hard to get 
-aquatic center 

-uses it for 
bookclub 
(personal and 
library-
sponsored) 
-thinks it’s a 
nice place to 
meet a 
colleague 

-upgrade 
technology 
(current seems 
older) 
-keep the kids’ 
programming 
(important for 
community) 
-more audiobooks 
(wasn’t aware of 
Bridges for 
audiobooks) 

 

2 20 years -Small (likes that) 
-Nice school (good 
options for kids) 
-Location (accessible 
to larger cities) 

-LOTS of growth 
-Has seen increase 
in number of 
people who only 
regard it as 
“bedroom 
community” (don’t 
get out and meet 
neighbors) 
-Grocery added 

-More businesses 
(to help with tax 
relief) 
-Get trail paved to 
help bring 
businesses and 
tourists to town 

-Uses library a 
lot for kids’ 
school work 
(homeschools) 
-Kids’ co-op 
classes have 
met at library 
-Attends 
bookclub 
-Uses 
photocopier 

-Reach more of 
the families with 
young kids to get 
them into the 
library early 
-More new 
releases with 
shorter wait 
times 
 

Liked the 
League of 
Women 
Voters’ 
program and 
the genealogy 
program 
(wants more 
like that) 
-“Cathy and 
staff are doing 
a great job.” 
“Library is a 



great asset to 
the 
community” 

3 No 
answer 

      

4 3 years -Small-town feel, yet 
close to bigger cities 

-Brewery added 
-TruValue changed 
hands 
-tries to shop local 
-LOTS of new 
houses built nearby 

-Food services 
(restaurants) 
-Allow parking on 
Centennial Drive 

-Doesn’t use 
library, and 
doesn’t know 
where it’s 
located  
-Does think it’s 
important for 
the community 
(used lib a lot as 
a kid in another 
city) 

-Programs for kids 
in summer, to get 
them interested 
in 
reading/nature/ 
exploring 
interests 
(Said audiobooks 
would get him to 
use library; I told 
him about 
Bridges) 

“We love it 
here!” 

5 10 years 
(works 
there) 

-small-town feel 
-large school district 
-close to larger 
communities 
-good atmosphere for 
families 
-good example of 
community coming 
together (rallied to 
help after derecho) 

-hasn’t noticed any 
huge changes 
-loved it at 
beginning and still 
feels that way 
-not a lot of 
diversity 

-Ballard Education 
Foundation (helps 
teachers/classes 
with grants) 
-Athletic Booster 
Club 
-Summer reading 
(lib does good job 
communicating 
with school) 

-Used lib as sub 
for lack of 
school library 
-uses ILL 
-classes use 
library 
-“Cathy has 
been very 
helpful—above 
& beyond” 

-keep helping the 
middle school 
-keep helping in 
same capacity for 
students 
-Teachers need to 
understand all 
that the library 
offers and can do 

 

6 7+ years -good fire department 
-good library 
-town is growing 
-“up & coming town” 

Hasn’t noticed 
much change 
--not much growth 
in businesses, but 
lots of growth in 
population and 
residential housing 

-more businesses 
(restaurants, hotel 
by interstate) 
-better 
infrastructure 
-right now it’s a 
bedroom 

-loves the 
library 
-kids use it a lot 
-important for 
the community 

-thinks library is 
already doing a 
good job 
-likes the social 
media updates & 
communication 

 



-city recently had 
issues with water 
because water 
treatment facility 
not large enough 

community 
(improve on that—
make it so people 
can do more in 
town) 
-Fareway helped a 
lot (Brewery may 
also help) 
-improved 
attitudes & 
financing from city 
(for library) 

-better financing 
from city would 
help 
 

7 36 years -food pantry 
-clothing bank 
-location convenient 
to Ankeny & Ames 

--previously no 
traffic lights (now 
2-3!) 
-new 
neighborhoods all 
around perimeter 
-2 Caseys 
-3-C center 

-more employers 
(such as industry to 
hire lots of local 
people at good 
wages) 
-more technology 
(businesses that 
are techy) 
-stable 
commercial/retail 
businesses (ones 
that stay) 

-patron 
-donates books 
from personal 
library 
-uses library for 
research 

-separate it from 
the jr. high (had a 
very bad 
experience with 
“juvenile 
delinquents” 
there during 
school time (kids 
didn’t want to be 
there, everyone 
was at their 
mercy of bad 
behavior) 
-offer computer 
classes for seniors 

 

8 Since ‘73 -people feel 
connected to each 
other w/in 
neighborhoods 
-have a doctor, 
dentist, grocery 
-library is an asset 

-Growth 
-things getting 
done (such as 
Fareway, 3-C 
building) 
-support for the 
community 

-More outreach 
work in community 
(most are middle 
class & above & 
don’t realize needs 
exist) 

-uses library 
frequently  
-checks Huxley 
PL first, then 
goes to Ames (if 
not available at 
Huxley) 

-Lib has done 
good job of 
handling 
materials during 
COVID 
-A good center 

 



-strong city 
government supports 
the town 

-photocopier 
-computers 

-Anytime they can 
expand their 
inventory, that 
would be good 
(realizes budget 
issues) 
-continue 
programs 

9 8 years -close to Ames & DMS 
(great location) 
-rural community 
-Midwest 
-Good schools 

-Lots of houses 
getting built 

-Seems like Slater 
has more of a 
“community feel” 
(Huxley needs to 
develop this) 
-More 
opportunities for 
community 
gathering besides 
Prairie Festival 
-Pizza Place  
-no place to meet a 
friend in evening 
(outside of home) 

--Has library 
card 
-uses Bridges 

-Make it the “go-
to” place 
-make it a central 
place for info 
about the 
community 
(community 
calendar) 
-improve website 
-serve as place 
that brings 
community 
together 

 

10 --Works 
there (10 
years) 

-small town feel 
(knows generations of 
families) 
-Adcess to 
Ames/Ankeny/DSM 
-good schools 

-Positive = good 
family involvement 
(parents & 
grandparents show 
up for kids’ events) 
-Negative = growth 
too fast, struggling 
to keep up with 
infrastructure and 
no businesses to 
support tax base 

-more businesses 
to help w/tax 
support 
-More creative arts 
(this is a reason to 
go outside of 
town…to seek 
these 
opportunities) 

-knows library 
b/c of school 
activities 

-provide space for 
discussions such 
as 
civil/community 
conversations 
-intriguing 
speakers that can 
encourage civility 
and depth of 
thinking 
-depth of 
materials 

--more 
infrastructure 
money could 
help with 
more 
programming 
& staffing 



-continued 
programming for 
kids 

11 No 
ANSWER 

      

12 4 ½ years -family is there 
-between Ames & 
Ankeny 
-likes small-town feel 

--bakery 
--brewery 
--trail development 
-walkable 
community (nice 
for families) 

--Parks & Rec is 
lacking, considering 
the # of kids & 
young families 
-P&R programming 
lacks quality 
-childcare is greatly 
lacking 
-city departments 
aren’t big enough 
(infrastructure 
issues, mentioned 
water problem) 

-attends 
storytimes 
(found them 
especially 
helpful as a 
newcomer to 
town) 
-uses lib for 
rainy day 
activities and 
during 
inclement 
weather  
-likes the toy 
options 

-“they already do 
so much for us” 
-“they help 
supplement what 
P&R isn’t doing” 
-from kids’ 
perspective, it’s 
great 

-more 
infrastructure 
& funding 
could help 
with more 
programming 
& staffing 

13 10 years -tight-knit community 
-“like one big block 
party” 
-small-town feel 

-Fareway (a great 
asset) 
-Parks & bike trail 
have been 
upgraded 

-pool –even a 
splash park would 
be nice 
-more restaurants 

-avid user (reads 
a lot) 
-uses especially 
during summer 

-get newer books 
faster (seems 
there is a huge lag 
time of as much 
as 9 months to 1 
year) 
-sees other 
libraries getting 
new titles faster 
-appreciates 
curbside services 

 

14  11 years -small-town 
community 

-has seen a little 
more diversity 
(good thing) 

-maybe new 
businesses? (wasn’t 
sure because likes 

-goes there 
quite often 

-thinks the library 
already does a lot 

 



-people take care of 
each other  
-safe 
-doesn’t feel isolated 
b/c close to larger 
cities 
(Ames, Ankeny, DSM) 

-upgrades to mid & 
high schools 
-property values 
have stayed high 

the current state of 
city) 
-revitalization of 
older business 
section 

-used as a 
homeschooler 
-books, 
computers, 
meeting room, 
photocopier 

-thinks the library 
“does a good job” 
-continue with 
curbside 
“I think we have a 
great library” 

15 78 years! -location (between 
Ames/Ankeny & DSM) 
-good school system 

-population growth 
-industrial park has 
brought in 
businesses 
-retail hasn’t 
changed much 
(other than 
Fareway…city used 
to have 2 
groceries) 

-more restaurants 
-renovate old 
downtown  

-uses library 
-familiar with it 
from past 
community 
involvement 
-has gone to 
programs 

-“Cathy does a 
really good job of 
promoting things 
-liked lecture 
program by “lady 
from Waterloo 
who talked about 
Iowa towns” 

 

16 4 years -3-C Center (gym 
membership, 
convenient to library, 
way to meet people) 
-People 
-Potential for growth 

-lots more housing 
& development 
-city seems to want 
city services to 
grow 

-more 
businesses/industry 
(to help with jobs & 
tax base) 
-more 
development in 
downtown 

-checks out 
books 
-has previously 
been a program 
presenter 
 

-“Not much more 
they can do” 
-“Cathy goes 
above & beyond” 

 

17        
18 No  

answer 
      

19 19 years -quiet 
-lots of trees 

-businesses have 
come & gone 
-Fareway doing 
well 
-able to conduct 
business from 
town (don’t have 

-more restaurants 
-community not 
large enough to 
support a theater 
-restaurants & bars 
would probably 
appeal to most 

-uses 
occasionally 
-works in Ames 
so used Ames PL 
-thinks HPL has 
nice selection 

-more outreach 
-doesn’t really 
know what all the 
library does 
-has been on 
website 

 



to go outside of 
town for basics) 

for size of 
library 

-not motivated to 
use 
downloadables 

20 About 7 
years 

-small town feel 
-3-A school 
-location (Ames, 
Ankeny, DSM) 

-mostly positive 
changes 
-lots of growth but 
still a small town 
-lots more houses 
-some new 
businesses (need 
more) 

-more businesses 
to help with taxes 
-places for high 
schoolers to hang 
out 
-equality of parks in 
all areas (better 
parks are in better 
neighborhoods) 
-more diversity in 
population needed 

-uses it (also 
uses Slater PL) 
 

-thinks lib is trying 
to do a lot of 
different things 
-bookclub is 
during day, so 
can’t attend if 
working 
--expand hours 
-have more 
presence in 
community 

-Get HPL to 
work together 
with Slater 
(don’t 
reinvent 
wheel; just 
make the 
wheel bigger) 
-Slater seems 
to get new 
books faster 
-likes Slater 
display of new 
books 
-likes that 
Slater puts 
new books on 
social media 

21 (no 
answer) 
 

 
 

     

22 11 years 
working 
there as 
business 
owner 

-close-knit community 
-everything you’d 
need in local place 
-businesses pull 
together 

-new businesses 
(bakery, brewery, 
Fareway) 

? (didn’t have any 
ideas) 

-patron 
-children in 
daycare have 
been to library 

-library “does a 
good job” 
-publicizing 
events more 
-paper and digital 
promotions 
-info sent home 
with 
daycare/students 

 



23 15 years -positive community 
(friendly & supportive) 
-small town (easy to 
make friends) 
-Mid & HS are at 
Huxley 
-Slater, Kelly, 
Cambridge part of 
overall community 

-population growth 
-small businesses 
-Fareway a good 
thing 
-library has 
changed (trying to 
work w/space it 
has) 

-make town look 
more presentable 
(clean up litter, 
maintain all parks) 
-utilize space better 
(e.g. old buildings 
on Main St not 
being used, strip 
mall) 
-more restaurants 

-uses library a 
lot 
-used to 
volunteer there 
-admires that 
library kept 
going during 
COVID 

-lib already does a 
lot for kids in 
summer 
-do more stuff 
during winter, 
when people 
have more time & 
are home 

 

24 23 years -likes school district 
-“really nice” small 
town 

-population growth 
-believes Ankeny & 
Ames are coming 
closer 

-attitudes (too 
many people don’t 
want it to grow) 
-restaurants don’t 
survive b/c people 
don’t support 
-have a bakery that 
is open for drop in 
(not just catering) 

-uses library 
now 
-impressed with 
COVID services 

-develop 
outreach to in-
home daycares 
(even a 
depository of 
books if 
programming not 
possible) 

“What the 
library does, 
they do very 
well.” 

25  5 ½ years -Small town 
-schools 
-proximity to metro & 
Ames 

-expansion of 
community is 
positive and 
negative (lots of 
growth w/out 
infrastructure) 

-family-friendly 
restaurants 
-pool or splash park 
 

-uses library a 
lot 
-kids area 
-SRP 
-small meeting 
rooms 

-library seems 
tucked away 
-have library in a 
stand-alone, 
more prominent 
and accessible 
location 

“expansion of 
children’s 
programming 
has been 
phenomenal!” 
“Jessica has 
done a 
tremendous 
job.” 

26  13 ½ 
years 

-Location (Ames & 
DSM) 
-good schools 
-people (very warm & 
welcoming) 

-lots of new people -more diversity 
would be nice 
(diversity of 
businesses and 
population) 

-active library 
user 
-Friends group 
-Storytimes 

-Be an advocate 
for diversity (in 
collection and 
programming) 
-be a leader in 
growing the 

 



-more 
entertainment 
venues 
-more restaurants 

community that 
way (toward 
diversity) 

27a 16 years -small town 
-sense of community 
-good school district 
-good people 
 

-P&R and Library 
have grown 
-community center 
has been built 
-opportunities for 
community 
involvement have 
grown 

-currently not 
much retail or 
commercial 
-nicer restaurant 
-having an 
“anchor” place 
where people can 
meet each other 
(community center 
isn’t really a 
“gather” place) 

-library user for 
books 

-maybe a stand-
alone space 
would be better 
for community 

 

27b 16 years -location  
-everything is short 
distance 
-size (big enough for 
opportunities yet still 
small) 
-safe for kids to walk 

-growth is + & - (no 
longer “small” 
town) 
-has lost some 
connectivity b/c of 
growth 
-grocery 
-clothing boutique 

-more commercial 
growth (but that 
would reduce small 
town feel) 
-places to hang out 

-library user for 
books 
-used to be in 
SRP 

-Let community 
know what’s 
happening. Let 
people know, and 
more people 
(more new 
people) will 
participate 

 

28 6+ years -“I LOVE Huxley!” 
-investment in youth 
-lots of parks 
-people are welcoming 
-saw people come 
together for derecho 

Lots of residential 
growth 
-Fareway (invests 
in community) 
 

-pool or splash pad 
-restaurants (young 
community, so 
families would like 
places to pick up a 
quick bite to eat) 

--uses library for 
books, SRP, 
movies 

-really liked the 
summer 
enrichment 
programs 
-would like to see 
more kid/family 
offerings during 
times when 
working 
parents/families 
can participate 

 



28-
B 

No 
answer 

      

29 4 ½ years -small town 
-safe 
-friendly 
-close to DSM & Ames 

-new residential 
homes (bigger & 
smaller) 
-Dollar General 
-few more 
businesses on Main 
Street 

-More local 
businesses that 
people will support 
-in past, it seemed 
locals didn’t 
support local 
businesses (seems 
to be changing 
now) 

-has used in 
past for books & 
computers 

-Not sure of what 
all the library 
does 
-Recalls seeing 
posters at library 
about events, but 
if not in the 
library, you don’t 
know what’s 
happening 

 

30 4 years -small town feel but 
with amenities (gas, 
grocery) 
--neighbors are 
friendly & 
approachable 

-upgrades to parks -have “summer 
nights” (like 
Ankeny & Ames 
have) with music 
-more community-
based things for 
families to do 

-uses for kids’ 
books 
-liked STEM toys 
for kids (before 
COVID) 

-library is “doing a 
good job 
providing events” 
-make events 
more suitable for 
working parents 
(prefers week 
nights over 
weekends) 

 

31 Whole 
life 
(decades) 

-several churches 
-schools 
-library is “fantastic” 
-doctor and pharmacy 

-Growth of school 
-disappearance of 
cornfields 
-growth of 
population 

-keeping history 
alive 

-uses library 
regularly to 
attend 
programs  
(likes the 
interesting 
speakers Cathy 
brings to Lib) 

-no 
recommendations 

(implication 
that lib could 
partner with 
historical 
society??) 

32 Whole 
life 
(decades) 

-school system 
-good amenities (for 
small town) 
-people are genuine 
-good location 

-immense growth 
-used to know 
everyone by name 
(not so much any 
more) 

-more restaurants 
-more commercial 
businesses 
-bike shop 

-uses library a 
lot for DVDs 
-took kids there 
when they were 
young 

-“library does 
fantastic job” 
-get more 
community 
involvement 

“Cathy is 
always 
committed 
and tries to 



-renovated 
downtown 

-more 
partnerships with 
historical society 
(historical 
programming) 

think outside 
the box” 

 


































	Council Agenda October 27
	10.13.20 Council Minutes
	10-27-20 Council Claims List
	AP Vendor Open Item Report - 19

	Council Communication Hanks Subdivision
	Agenda Heading:
	SUBMITTED BY
	Synopsis:
	Additional Information:
	Board/Commission Action(s):  yes
	Anticipated Actions and Future Commitments:

	Resolution Hanks Subdiv
	Hanks Subdivision Final Plat
	Council Communication Employment
	Agenda Heading:
	Synopsis:
	Fiscal Impact: yes
	Additional Information: YES
	Previous Council Action(s): YES
	Board/Commission Action(s): None
	Anticipated Actions and Future Commitments:

	PD Employment Resolution
	RESOLUTION APPROVING POLICE OFFICER EMPLOYMENT AND SETTING SALARY

	Council Communication Informational Items
	Agenda Heading:
	SUBMITTED BY
	Synopsis:
	Additional Information:

	APPLICATION FOR SCEDG PROJECTFUNDS 2020
	Huxley PFR Community responses
	Fire-EMS Calls

